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CTE Revitalization grant Q & A
1. The RFP required documents are supposed to be submitted in Word or RTF format.  How should we submit partnership letters?  Do mail-in submissions need to contain original versions of commitment letters or may we send copies and keep originals on file at our location?

The 20 pages of proposal, pages related to bonus sections, and the cover page should be submitted in Word or RTF.  Any other pages may be submitted as a PDF.  Pages that could be submitted as a PDF include partnership letters, signed assurances, and appendices.  Copies of the signed letters may be submitted in place of the originals.  If that is the case, the fiscal agent should retain the originals and make them available to ODE if requested.

2. Can funds only help programs of study currently in place, or can they be used for programs of study a school might be considering adding?

Both the legislation and the advisory committee indicated a desire to fund new programs and enhancements of existing programs.  When developing a new program, consider how students can benefit from the beginning.  Are there portions of a new program that can be implemented during the 2012-2013 school year?   If you are unfamiliar with CTE teaching licenses and wish to start a new program, contact ODE for information on the legal requirements.  

3. Could one partner team up with 3 different school districts for the same program?

Partners may team with as many different schools as they wish.  We recognize that many partners have a more regional focus.  We also recognize that a partner may support a variety of implementation strategies so agreements may vary between schools.

4. Can a community college be a fiscal agent in the case of a “regional” program that would include the community college?

The fiscal agent must be a school district, ESD, or charter school.  Grant funds may be used to contract for services from other organizations as long as the fiscal agent has full control over that contract.  If all of the grant funds are designated for contracted services, a reviewer might question the commitment of the public schools in the partnership or the commitment of those being contracted to continue in the partnership beyond the grant.  There is no restriction on who initiates conversations about a possible proposal.  An education provider, business, or industry may wish to help convene schools in a region for the purpose of creating a proposal.  

5. Are coast counties such as Lincoln and Tillamook considered metropolitan counties?

Lincoln and Tillamook counties are not metropolitan counties.  Metropolitan counties, as defined for this grant, include Benton, Clackamas, Columbia, Deschutes, Jackson, Lane, Marion, Multnomah, Polk, Washington, and Yamhill.  This is based on a classification developed through the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) that is used extensively by state and federal agencies.  All other counties are considered non-metropolitan.

6. Is the geographical distribution based on total dollar amount or based on number of proposals? 

The geographical distribution is based on number of proposals.

7. If there are 3 schools partnering together and one has 2,000 kids, one has 800 and the other 200, how would it be classified "size-wise"?

There is no specific classification scheme identified in the grant review process.  The review committee may choose to elevate a high quality proposal over other high quality proposals if they feel that doing so would diversify the pool of recipients.  Indicate the population of each school participating in the project on the grant cover sheet.

8. What does "exceeds criteria" mean on page 20 under percent of possible points awarded.

The scoring rubric that follows page 20 is an attempt to clarify what it means to meet criteria.  If a reviewer believes a proposal goes beyond that description, they have the option to rate the section as exceeding criteria.  

9. The concept of phasing seems to at least somewhat imply that there may be additional funds in a second year?  Is that accurate or please explain why phasing in would be important to an applicant?

There is no implication that funds will be available for a second year.  There is no opportunity to withhold funds from this biennium to extend into the next biennium.  If the grant program is funded in next biennium, ODE and BOLI will determine whether or not previous recipients can submit another proposal.  Phasing a proposal is simply a tool to help ODE and BOLI fund as many quality proposals as possible.  We ask that you DO NOT include a phasing strategy in your proposal.  We are recommending you have such a strategy in mind in the event that the review committee requests the information.  

10. A team has a project that encompasses 4 outcomes that requires $400,000 to achieve.  Each outcome builds upon a previous outcome.  If they develop a phased proposal to fund $250,000 to accomplish the first two outcomes, the overall project will be viewed by reviewers more much less significant than if the plan encompassed the final two outcomes.  How can we address such a situation?

You may be asked to provide a phasing strategy only if the proposal was recommended for funding by the review committee and the committee requests that BOLI and ODE investigate the possibility of a lower award.  If this approach is used, the final outcomes of the grant will be negotiated with the applicant to reflect the lower funding.  Only submit the full proposal for review.  DO NOT submit a phasing plan with the proposal.
11. Will there be any inventory requirements for items purchased over $200

Inventory procedures are the responsibility of the fiscal agent.  These funds are exclusively state funds so state laws and rules apply.  A final report submitted to ODE will include details about how funds were used including the purchase of equipment.  

12. Are costs to transport students to/from job site or training site on a regular basis allowable?

This is an allowable expense.  The sustainability section of the proposal should include an explanation of how these costs will be covered beyond June 30, 2013.

13. Can grant funds be used on capital improvements to allow better instruction of CTE programs, such as update a science lab for more modern labs/equipment?  

Capital improvements are allowable.  However, this question does suggest some issues that may need further research and clarification.  Any capital improvements should be consistent with the career and technical education program of study design.  In the case of a science lab, a reviewer will want to know whether the lab is used exclusively by CTE or shared.  If it is shared, the proposal should describe how those facilities will be shared.   The intent of the grant is to focus funds on revitalization of CTE and not the entire educational program in a school.

14. Can property (land; or home to refurbish) be purchased for use in a construction program of study?

Although this is an allowable use of funds there are many other concerns that the proposal should address.  Any purchase of this type would likely consume a large part of the proposal budget.  The proposal should address how such a single large expenditure is the most effective means to meet the outcomes identified in the proposal.  The proposal would also need to address sustainability.  If the home is going to be sold, is there a guarantee that the proceeds would be returned to the CTE program?  What is the level of confidence that the local housing market is healthy enough to reduce the risk of financial losses?  Refurbishing homes can present some safety issues depending on the age and condition of the home.  A proposal should clearly indicate that safety and liability issues have been investigated to the satisfaction of the fiscal agent. All of these issues have the potential to create major delays in the implementation of the proposal.  If the review committee recommends funding a proposal that includes such a purchase, ODE and BOLI may request additional documentation and assurances that would demonstrate readiness for implementation.  This is a good example where business and industry partners may be able to provide significant expertise.

15. Can a school bus be purchased?

This is a permitted use of funds assuming the bus is necessary to transport students to a site for CTE instruction.  Reviewers often question whether a single high-cost item is the best use of funds.  The proposal should address the circumstances that necessitate the purchase, assure the use by CTE, and indicate how the district plans to absorb the ongoing costs of running and maintaining the vehicle.  The fiscal agent should also investigate how purchase of this type of equipment might impact the reimbursement on transportation of students.

16. If there are two equal proposals but one is over 250K and one is under, will one be favored over another?

The requested amount of funding is not considered an advantage or disadvantage.  The requested funds and the identified activities should be aligned well enough so that a reviewer can determine that the proposal can be accomplished within the proposed budget.

17. If proposal receives high marks, but includes a non-fundable expense, will the proposal be thrown out, or could it be funded with instructions that the non-fundable item will not be included?  

ODE will review all budgets for proposals that are recommended for funding.  If the review committee feels that a proposal merits funding and a non-fundable expense is identified, ODE will negotiate with the applicant for a change in the budget.  Inclusion of a non-fundable item is not automatic cause to reject a proposal.
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